JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: Thursday, July 29, 2021
TO: School and District Administrators
FROM: Shelley Nordick, Ph.D., Administrator of Teaching and Learning

Ben Jameson, Director of Evaluation, Research and Accountability

SUBJECT:  2021-22 Testing Bulletin Now Available

The testing bulletins for elementary, middle and high schools for the 2021-22 school year have been
updated. They are updated throughout the year and may be found on the Evaluation, Research &
Accountability website: https://assessments.jordandistrict.org/

For your convenience, individual level testing bulletins may also be accessed below:

Flementary School Testing Bulletin
Middle School Testing Bulletin
High School Testing Bulletin

Administrators will be notified if there is a change to any testing windows currently listed in the
bulletins.


https://assessments.jordandistrict.org/
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1Uh32t1cGmYBKgdpigiQKkUx5DPFGUWsQc-Sfpz8VF08/view
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GvlHuEhsvLVV24J22F4xYsMtOQAjcpKe0TlNsK_q7Uc/view
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1LsHchK3eEnXRvLT8JpHZNtwKviL1xXWPUOy9Ib5AEaM/view

